
 AGENDA 

PROPERTY STANDARDS/ANIMAL SERVICES  

APPEAL MEETING 
September 10, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers, Town Hall 

   
Online Agenda:  Anything in blue denotes an attachment/link. By clicking the links on the agenda   

page, you can jump directly to that section of the agenda. To maneuver back to 
the agenda page use the Ctrl + Home keys simultaneously OR use the 
“Bookmark” icon on the navigation panel to the left of your screen. 

 

Alternative formats available upon request by contacting:  
sarah.moore@ajax.ca or 905-619-2529 ext. 3347 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
 

2. Approval of Minutes  
 

2.1     June 11, 2015 ......................................................................................................... Page 2 
 
 

3. Public Meeting Appeals 
 
3.1  Property Standards Committee  
 
 3.1.1     Radix Appeal – 19 Fearn Crescent ........................................................ Page 15 

 
 3.1.2     Frazer Heights Co-Operative – 1 Hayward Lane Apt. 35 ...................... Page 31 
  

3.1.3     Woods Appeal – 12 Carwin Crescent .................................................... Page 42 
 

4. Verbal Update 
 
4.1  Property Standards Committee  
 
 4.1.1     Nazim Appeal – Sharp Crescent 
  

4.1.2     Iafrate Appeal – Salem Road 
 
4.2 Animal Services Committee 
 
 4.2.1     Gill Appeal – Rotherglen Road North 
 
 

5. Other / New Business 
 

 
6. Adjournment 

 

mailto:sarah.moore@ajax.ca


MINUTES OF THE 

PROPERTY STANDARDS/ANIMAL SERVICES APPEAL COMMITTEE 

MEETING HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, AJAX TOWN HALL 

At 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, June 11, 2015 
 

 

Present:       Members                                                             - K. Barrett 

- A. Bridgeman 

- O. Lambert, Chair 

- A. Olugbenga 

                                                                                                                            

  Staff      - K. Little, Secretary  

        - D. Hannan, Staff Resource  

        - C. Weller, MLEO 

        - J. Lang, MLEO 

 

  Absent      - D. Jean    

         

 

1. Call to Order 

 

Chair Lambert called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. and asked that everyone turn 

their cell phones off.  She explained that the Property Standards Appeals would be 

heard first, followed by the Animal Appeal.  She asked if Mr. or Mrs. Nazim was in 

attendance, if Mr. or Mrs. Iafrate was here and if Mr. Gill was here.  They all replied 

that they were here. 

 

2. Adoption of Minutes 

 

Moved by: Member Barrett 

 

That the Minutes of the Property Standards Committee held on April 9, 2015, be 

adopted. 

 

          Carried. 

 

Chair Lambert explained to the appellants and witnesses in attendance how the 

meeting would be run, including the right to appeal the Committee’s decisions. 

 

3. Public Meeting/Appeal 

 

3.1 Property Standards Committee 

 

3.1.1 Nazim Appeal – 8 Sharp Crescent 

 

Mrs. Nazim explained that Mr. Bourassa, of Chaitons LLP, would be speaking on 

2



the matter before the Committee.  Mr. Bourassa explained that he was 

representing the mortgage lender and had previously appeared at the December 

11, 2014 appeal meeting.  He can speak on the reconstruction of the house and the 

insurance claim and has better knowledge of the timing of how work will be done. 

 

Member Barrett made a Motion that the Rules of Order be suspended to allow Mr. 

Bourassa to state his case, before the Officer speaks. 

 

        All in favour. 

 

The work on the house is scheduled to be completed by the end of October, 2015.  

Financing has been secured well north of six figures.  Drawings have been 

commissioned and they are almost complete.  The Nazims’ are ready to go for the 

building permit.  Contractor says they should be finished by the end of October, 

2015. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Mr. Bourassa if the Nazims’ were asking for an extension of 

time to have the work completed. 

 

Mr. Bourassa explained that he was here tonight to offer additional information 

and is representing the bank’s interest only. The Committee would have to ask 

Mrs. Nazim if she is requesting an extension. 

 

Mrs. Nazim requested an extension to October, 2015 and Chair Lambert 

confirmed that she wanted the extension to October 31, 2015. 

 

Member Bridgeman wanted to make a Motion that the Order be extended to 

October 31, 2015. 

 

Member Barrett asked for clarification if the date of the extension was to be 

October 10 or October 31.  Mrs. Nazim clarified that it was October 31, 2015. 

 

Member Olugbenga suggested extending the Order to mid-November, being 

November 15, 2015. 

 

Member Bridgeman agreed to go to November 15, 2015. 

 

Member Barrett agreed to extend the Order to November 15, 2015. 

 

Chair Lambert made a Motion to extend the date of the Order to November 15, 

2015. 

 

        All in favour. 

 

 

3



Based on the report (Report 13-907 - attached) submitted to the Town of Ajax by 
Bibi Nazim and Mohamed Nazim, 8 Sharp Crescent, Ajax Ontario, this dwelling is 
not safe to occupy.  The following repairs are Ordered: 

 
 Repair structural floor framing which has been damaged by fire. 
 Repair roof trusses which have been damaged by fire. 
 Remove and repair interior finishes and trim which has been damaged by 

fire. 
 Repair wall cavity thermal insulation, foundation wall thermal insulation 

and vapour barrier protection to the pre-loss thermal protection. 
 Repair roof assembly thermal insulation and vapour barrier protection to 

pre-loss thermal protection. 
 Repair the party wall to restore the pre-loss configuration. 
 Clean interior and exterior surfaces which have smoke deposits. 
 Remove the smoke odour from the dwelling through repair and cleaning. 
 Replace fire damaged doors and windows. 
 Replace fuel burning appliances, and inspect and repair vents, supply 

ducts and return ducts. 
 Repair mechanical ventilation, plumbing and electrical wiring which have 

been damaged by fire. 
 Repair the downspout on the rear wall of the building. 

A Building Permit will be required prior to work commencing.   
 

That this Order be extended to November 15, 2015. 
 
           Carried. 

 

Chair Lambert explained to Mrs. Nazim that the Committee will extend the Order 

to November 15, 2015 and that the decision will also be sent to her in writing. 

 

This portion of the meeting was finished at 7:20 p.m. 

 

3.1.2 Iafrate Appeal – 2252 Salem Road 

 

Mr. Giuseppe Mainolfi appeared for 2252 Salem Road. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Officer Weller to give his statement.  He explained that the 

property is a small bungalow that has been rented for years.  On March 9-10, 

2015 he was there for an air quality issue.  He inspected and issued an Order to 

Test.  As this is not in Officer Weller’s area of expertise, he advised that a 

professional company would need to test the house for mould.  Golder and 

Associates tested the house and issued a report with regards to mould.  It 

recommended that all water damage/mould areas be cleaned up.  Subsequently, 

4



Officer Weller issued a Property Standards Order for the mould clean up.  He 

explained that the property has been vacated and is up for sale.  The Property 

Standards Order has also been registered on title relating to mould. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Mr. Mainolfi if he had any questions for Officer Weller and 

he replied that he did not. 

 

Mr. Mainolfi wants an extension of time to do the work as the property is for sale.  

He has had a few offers and is eager to get rid of it.  No one wants the property 

for a 750 square foot bungalow.  It has been for sale since last July, 2014.  It is 

now for sale at $1.2 million.  He stated that there was no urgency to sell back 

then, but now they need to as the principal owner is 95 yrs.old and wants to get 

rid of it. 

 

Chair Lambert asked him how long he is looking for in an extension. 

 

Mr. Mainolfi explained that he would like a 3-4 month extension.   

 

Chair Lambert asked him if he had an offer that fell through and he told her that it 

had and since then, they have lowered the price. 

 

Member Barrett confirmed with Mr. Mainolfi that no one is living there right 

now.  He replied that that was correct.  She asked him if he intended to have 

anyone renting it and he replied that no, he never will.  It is in an unsafe condition 

and should not be occupied at all.   He explained that all the plumbing fixtures 

have been removed and hydro is only on for the sump pumps. 

 

Member Olugbenga confirmed with Mr. Mainolfi that no one will live there and 

he replied that you couldn’t live there.  He asked him what is the exact date you 

would like and Mr. Mainolfi said October, 2015.  Member Olugbenga confirmed 

it was for the end of October and Mr. Mainolfi said yes. 

 

The Committee then went into discussion.  Chair Lambert stated there is no one 

living there now and the appellant has lowered the price.  Mr. Mainolfi wants to 

the end of October, 2015 to finish the repair work. 

 

Member Olugbenga stated that October is reasonable as he has committed that no 

one will live there. 

 

Member Bridgeman stated that it is a good commitment, however the Committee 

can’t enforce it. 

 

 

 

 

 

5



Officer Weller explained that there is no need to proceed with the Order if no one 

moves in.  If anyone does move in, the Order is on title and it will force them to 

comply.  Member Bridgeman asked if the Committee extends the deadline, will it 

be removed from title.  Officer Weller explained no, not until compliance 

achieved. 

 

Member Olugbenga asked Mr. Mainolfi if he could put something in writing 

about no one renting the house and he explained that he would email it to Officer 

Weller. 

 

Member Bridgeman asked if the Committee could extend the date in light of the 

email.  Officer Weller explained that it is not a liveable place and that he has a 

certain amount of confidence that Mr. Mainolfi will not be renting it out. 

 

D. Hannan, Staff Resource, raised a Point of Order explaining to the Committee 

that the Order could be extended on the basis that the house is not occupied.  If it 

becomes occupied, the Order would be confirmed. 

 

Member Bridgeman made a Motion to extend the Order on confirmation from the 

appellant that the place not be occupied.  If occupied, Order confirmed and Town 

has recourse. 

 

Member Barrett made a Motion that the Order be extended to October 31, 2015 

on the condition that the premises not be occupied and if it does become 

occupied, the Order will be confirmed. 

 

         All in favour. 

 

 

1. Complete the repair given in the Golder Associates Report #1528146.  Golder 

recommended the remediation of all water damaged and mound contaminated 

building materials at the site be carried out as promptly as possible to ensure 

healthy environment. 

 

2. All demolition and cleaning work shall be performed using Canadian 

Construction Association mould procedures. 

 

3. Perform air sampling after repairs to verify remedial actions.  Submit copies of 

the clearance air testing results and a copy of the ESA summary report for review 

by the Town. 

 

4. Repair any source of contamination which led to the positive finding for e. coil in 

the basement and perform soil sampling in the southwest corner of the basement 

after the repairs to verify remedial actions. 

 

6



5. That the Order be extended to October 31, 2015. 
 

Carried. 
 

This portion of the meeting was finished at 7:34 p.m. 

 

3.2 Animal Services Committee 

 

3.2.1 Gill Appeal – 1 Rotherglen Road North 

 

Chair Lambert asked if Mr. Gill was in attendance.  He confirmed that he was. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Officer Lang to give his statement.  He stated that he had 

received a complaint from DRPS regarding a dog bite at 1 Rotherglen Road 

North.  He met with Majeda and she said that the dog came out of nowhere and 

attacked her daughter who she was walking in her stroller.  She explained to 

Officer Lang that it was a large brown dog with short hair.  It scratched her leg.  

She dropped her daughter on the sidewalk.  Son did not receive injuries.  Injuries 

bandaged at the time of Officer Lang’s visit and the daughter was sleeping.  

Majeda took pictures with her tablet.   Wound on left thigh, believed to be from 

dog bite.  10 stitches were required.  Large bruise and swelling above the right 

eye.  Scratch required 5 stitches to close.  Met with Mr. Gill, owner of 1 

Rotherglen and the dog named “Buddy”.  Mr. Gill did not dispute the facts.  He 

stated that he had come out after the incident occurred.  He explained that the dog 

escaped out the front door when his wife was picking up the newspaper.  Officer 

Lang met Buddy who was in his crate at the time of the visit, barked at his 

presence but then got comfortable with him.  Officer Lang told the Committee 

that he explained the consequences to Mr. Gill.  Officer Lang contacted the City 

of Brampton and they had no record of any dog bite/attack.  Ms. Sasha Woodbeck 

was a witness to the attack.  Gave the Order to Restrain to Mr. Gill and he bought 

2 Beware of Dog signs.  Officer Lang explained the conditions of the Order to the 

Committee and that that the Beware of Dog sign is at the front of the house.  Mr. 

Gill appealed the Order and a registered letter was sent to him with the date of the 

appeal. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Mr. Gill if he had any questions for Officer Lang.  He did 

not. 

 

The Committee had no questions for Officer Lang. 

 

It was explained to the Committee that Majeda would speak first through her 

translator, Zaheda. 

 

Member Barrett asked for her account of the events on the day of the attack.  She 

stated that she was walking with her son and daughter.  She was very scared and 

the attack has completely changed her.  She doesn’t go out of the house, except 

7



for appointments.  It was hard for her to come tonight.  Zaheda took Majeda’s 

daughter to the Oshawa park and the little girl ended up screaming at a seagull 

and they had to leave after 15 minutes. 

 

Member Barrett asked if Majeda’s daughter was asleep at the time the dog 

approached.  Zaheda explained that Majeda’s daughter now takes medication to 

sleep and if she sees the neighbour’s dog, she runs away.   

 

Member Barrett asked again that on the day of the attack was Majeda’s daughter s 

asleep, awake, playing?  She was awake.  The dog had scratched her daughter.  

Member Barrett asked how did the dog approach?  Was it playful or aggressive? 

 

Chair Lambert asked Majeda if the dog just attacked her or was it playing and 

then attacked?   She stated that the dog came right up and attacked her. 

 

Member Barrett thanked Majeda and confirmed that she said she was behind the 

stroller.  Did you go in front or did you turn around?  How did you get in front of 

the dog?  She turned around.  Her daughter fell and she went to pick her up.  

Member Barrett asked Majeda if she often walks in this neighbourhood.  She 

replied yes, since October, 2014.  Had you ever seen this dog before? No, she had 

not. 

 

Mr. Gill asked Majeda if she saw him there to get the dog.  He stated that he saw 

what happened just after it had happened.  He asked did you see me beside you? 

 

Zaheda said that Majeda did not know who was there.  She doesn’t remember 

even now.  She does remember a neighbor bringing her water. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Mr. Gill if he had any more questions.  He stated he did not. 

 

Sasha Woodbeck stated that she saw the dog on the road and approached the 

mom, daughter and son, but didn’t see the dog owner.  She distracted the dog 

from the child.  She stated that the owner had to take 5-10 minutes to get dog and 

had to give it treats to get him to come to him.  The dog was going around in 

circles and Sasha tried to run with the child away from the dog.  Another girl was 

there hiding under a car.  The dog continued to go around in circles. 

 

Member Barrett asked Ms. Woodbeck if she saw the owner come out of the 

house.  No, she only saw him on the road.  Ms. Woodbeck stated that the 

neighbour says the dog is not good with kids. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Ms. Woodbeck if it was only herself, the mom and victim 

the only people there?  She said she was and that the man in the car ahead got out 

of it to distract the dog.  Chair Lambert asked her if the dog was upset the whole 

time and she stated that he was. 

 

8



Chair Lambert asked Mr. Gill if there were any questions for Sasha.  Mr. Gill said 

he had a question stating that Ms. Woodbeck said it was 5-10 minutes before he 

could control his dog.  How long did it take before you saw me on the street?  She 

replied that he could have been outside, but it took 5-10 minutes before he had 

control over the dog.  Everything happened so quickly.  She said that Mr. Gill had 

to use treats to stop the dog from running around. 

 

Chair Lambert asked if there were any questions for Officer Lang.  She asked 

Officer Lang when he visited Mr. Gill he sold him an Ajax dog licence.  Did he 

only have a Brampton licence?  Mr. Lang stated that prior to May 14, 2015 he did 

not have an Ajax licence, only one from Brampton. 

 

Mr. Gill explained to the Committee that he was very, very sorry what happened 

that day.  The dog bit Majeda and her daughter.  He told the Committee that he 

was painting in the laundry room and the door was slightly ajar.  His wife went to 

pick up the paper which she does 3-4x a week and had done it many times.  

Believes it was a mystery how the dog got out, maybe a crosswind may have 

opened the door and the dog got out.  Wife called out and he left right away with  

treats.  He told the Committee that it was no more than a few split seconds.  From 

1 Rotherglen to Sherwood/Rotherglen, it is approximately 100 yards.  He wanted 

to get the dog, that was his first priority as it was running around.  Mr. Gill said 

that he dropped the dog treats, Buddy came and got them.  It wasn’t any more 

than 2-3 minutes.  He brought Buddy in and then went outside to see what 

happened.  Mr. Gill said the attack happened on the east side of the road and now 

the victim was on the west side.  Someone brought the victim water and phoned 

DRPS.  They called an ambulance and took the victims away.  The dog is walked 

2-3 times a day and has never gotten out of the house before that.  He is always 

leashed.  He, his wife and 89 year old mother-in-law live at the house with the 

dog.  A Personal Support Worker comes every day to look after his mother-in-law 

and there has been no complaints about the dog.  He is put in his cage when the 

PSW comes and never bothers anyone.  Buddy was enrolled in a training program 

and has a letter from his trainer that he has shown no aggressive behavior.  Mr. 

Gill offered his sincere apologies to the victim.  He told the Committee that he 

walks Buddy on Highway 2 at the Westney Plaza and also along Rotherglen.  Any 

interactions have been no problem.  Mr. Gill is the only one who walks him and 

his son walks him every few weeks. 

 

Member Bridgeman asked Mr. Gill if Buddy had training before or since the 

attack and if there was any more training he can take.  Mr. Gill told the 

Committee that Buddy was already enrolled in a training program once a week 

before the incident. She asked if there was any continuing training. What will 

prevent this from occurring in the future?  What are you doing moving forward?  

Mr. Gill replied that the first level of training was walking on a leash and the 

second level was basic obedience.  The next level is up to him.  Mr. Gill told the 

Committee that he will take responsibility that the dog doesn’t get out.  When he  

opens the front door, Buddy will be in a cage or he will watch him.  

9



There is no chance he can get out. 

 

Member Bridgeman asked Mr. Gill again if there are any other courses he can 

take with Buddy.  He replied that June 4, 2015 was the completion of his last 

course. 

 

Chair Lambert asked him long was the course from start to finish.  He replied that 

it was a 12 week course and it finished on June 4, 2015.  He couldn’t say the exact 

date when it started. 

 

Member Barrett confirmed with Mr. Gill that the course he took taught aggression 

control and basic obedience.  He replied that he has the certificate and a letter 

from his trainer.  The course was provided by Gemini Canine School.  He also 

said that there is “Bark Busters”.    On April 18, 2014, he went to quite a few 

sessions.  He believed that it was training more for him and not the dog. 

 

Chair Lambert confirmed that Mr.  Gill is not enrolled in any other course at this 

time with Buddy. 

 

Chair Lambert asked why was the dog not licenced in Ajax?  Mr. Gill replied that 

the dog was living in Brampton for a long time.  He said that a man came to his 

door with Town ID and was told that since he had a licence from Brampton, that 

was fine.  He didn’t know he needed one from Ajax.   He later bought one from 

Officer Lang. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Mr. Gill where the dog was dog at the time of the incident.  

How was he behaving?  He replied that the dog was at the intersection, a distance 

away from the victim.  She confirmed that he took the dog home, then came out 

again.  Did you introduce yourself to the victim?  Did you see the injury?  He 

stated that he did not.  He said that he told the victim that he was the dog owner.   

Chair Lambert also asked Mr. Gill why is Buddy always in a cage at home. He 

replied that he is not always in the cage.  When they are at home, the dog is out of 

the cage.  If the PSW comes in, he will put the dog in the cage for 1 hour as a 

preventative measure. 

 

Member Olugbenga believes that all precautions have been taken.  Mr. Gill’s yard 

is fenced in and there is a lock on the gate.  Mr. Gill will put Buddy in his cage or 

laundry room if someone is at the front door. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Officer Lang if he had any questions for Mr. Gill.  He asked 

him about training.  Had he researched any training programs for dogs with 

aggression.  Mr. Gill responded that he had spoken to his trainer and that they 

train police dogs.  Officer Lang asked when Buddy graduated from his first class.    

When was he enrolled?  Mr. Gill responded that it was a 12 week program and 

that he was enrolled in it way before the incident.    He was enrolled in Level 2 

prior to the attack and Level 1 before that. 

10



Member Barrett asked how long Mr. Gill had owned Buddy.  He replied since he 

was 4 weeks old.  He brought him over from India.  He is now 18-19 months old.  

She asked him if he had been away from him for any length of time.  He replied 

that only once for 4 months, now maybe 1 week or so. 

 

Member Barrett asked Mr. Gill how was Buddy acting the day of the attack.  He 

responded that he was playful, how we are in the backyard, playing a game.  Mr. 

Gill said that Buddy has made considerable progress, but will continuously bark if 

strangers come into the house.  He told the Committee that training has helped 

curb this with Buddy.  Mr. Gill can give him correction as he attended all 

manouevers/training.  Sometimes his wife observed.  His son was there for 1-2 

classes. 

 

Member Olugbenga confirmed with Mr. Gill that he takes care of Buddy.  He 

asked him if he isn’t home, who would look after Buddy?  He replied that his wife 

can put him in a cage or the laundry room.  He also follows her commands. 

 

Chair Lambert asked Mr. Gill why Buddy has to go into the cage now if he is 

trained.  Mr. Gill responded that Buddy is not in his cage all the time – only when 

someone come in.  He does not want to take a chance again after this incident. 

 

Member Barrett asked Officer Lang if licencing/registering is one in the same.  

He replied that it was. 

 

Officer Lang told the Committee that they could view the extent of the victim’s 

injuries by looking at the pictures.  He believes it was a very significant attack.  It 

caused the victim both physical harm and emotional trauma.  An Order to 

Restrain doesn’t prevent attacks 100%, but wearing a muzzle can provide some 

measure of safety/security.  He told the Committee that dogs act on instinct, 

therefore no one can predict how Buddy will act in the future.  He is of the 

opinion that the Order should remain as written and that it is for the dog’s 

lifetime. 

 

Mr. Gill doesn’t dispute anything that happened that day.  He told the Committee 

that you can’t predict any dog in Ajax from not doing it.  The Durham Region 

Medical Officer told Mr. Gill that there is 1 bite per day in Durham.  Buddy was 

in quarantine for 10 days.  The lifetime ban seems to be a very long time.  He 

believes that even a murderer gets parole.  Mr. Gill stated again that he was not 

diminishing what happened.  It was an accident and he has since taken all 

precautions. 

 

Chair Lambert had a question for Officer Lang.   She confirmed that Mr. Gill had  

secured all access to the house and in the Order it says how to do fencing, etc.  

She asked Officer Lang if he had seen anything at the house since he delivered the 

Order.  He answered that he had not reattended the property since delivering the  

 

11



Order.  He did say that there were two Beware of Dog signs in front window and 

at gate. 

 

Member Bridgeman asked Officer Lang if muzzling was required at all times and 

he replied that Buddy did not have be muzzled inside the house.  It is only 

required when he is off the property being walked or in an unsecured yard. 

 

Member Barrett asked Mr. Gill with respect to fencing, do you have a self closing 

latch.  He replied that he does. 

 

Member Bridgeman asked Staff Resource Hannan if the Committee could 

confirm the Order for 6 months and that Mr. Gill would come back before the 

Committee then. 

 

Staff Resource Hannan answered that that was an option. 

 

Chair Lambert and the Committee debated the merits of the Order. 

 

 Member Bridgeman wanted to confirm the Order giving Mr. Gill 6 months.  She 

said that this was not an acceptable accident and what was described by the victim 

was incredibly serious.  If the Committee brings the Order back in 6 months, 

action must be taken.  It specifically must address children, as Buddy may not be 

comfortable around them.  She wants to give Mr. Gill time to deal with it. 

 

Member Barrett said that no one can say for certain what could happen again.  

Mr. Gill says Buddy can’t pant with muzzle.  She believes that some training 

programs deal with owners and dogs and believes that owner should also be 

trained.  She would like training to be added to the Order. 

 

Member Olugbenga asked Mr. Gill how long he walks Buddy for.  He responded 

that he walks him approximately 1 hour per day.  Mr. Gill told the Committee that 

he is just taking extreme precaution by putting Buddy in a cage.  It’s not that he 

doesn’t trust his dog, just taking extra steps. 

 

Chair Lambert confirmed that Buddy is only muzzled 1-1.5 hours per day. At 

other times, he is not muzzled. 

 

Staff Resource Hannan raised a Point of Order.  He told the Committee that it is 

beyond the Committee’s mandate to order Mr. Gill to get training.  In 6 months, 

he can seek relief from the Order’s requirements. 

 

Member Olugbenga discussed 9 months to seek relief and that the victim will be 

scarred for life. 

 

Member Bridgeman confirmed that the Order is not preventing a dog bite. 

 

12



Chair Lambert stated that she was very sorry for the victim and that it was 

courageous for both the victim and witness to come tonight.  She thanked them 

and said it was very clear what was said.  It helped her make her decision. 

 

Member Bridgeman stated that she would like 12 months for Mr. Gill to come 

back before the Committee. 

 

Member Barrett raised a Motion to convene in 1 year to review this matter.  Mr. 

Gill can seek relief then.  The Order will be upheld for 1 year from today’s 

meeting date to the nearest meeting date in June, 2016. 

 

Member Olugbenga explained to Mr. Gill what requirements he needs to do in 

one year to seek relief from the Order. 

 

All in favour.  

 
  You shall: 
 

Register and licence the dog with the Town of Ajax on an annual basis as 
outlined in the Town of Ajax Dog and Cat By-law.  

 
1. Keep the dog restrained on a chain of sufficient strength to prevent any 

further attack while the dog is on the property of its owner. The dog must be 
kept back a minimum distance of three (3) meters from any property line, and 
the dog must be muzzled using a humane muzzling device to prevent biting. 
 
OR 

 
In the alternative the dog shall be kept in a secured and fenced yard, which fence 
shall be of sufficient height and strength to adequately prevent the dog from 
escaping.  In addition, where a gate forms a part of the fence, the gate shall have 
a self-closing and self-latching device, both of which shall be kept in good 
working order. All fences on private property must comply with the Town’s Zoning 
By-law and the Town’s Fence By-law. 

 
2. When the dog is off the property of its owner, the dog shall be on a leash of 

no more than 1.8 meters in length and of sufficient strength to prevent an 
attack. The dog shall also be muzzled using a humane muzzling device to 
prevent the dog from biting. 

 
3. Keep the dog under the full control of a person of at least eighteen years of 

age while the dog is away from the owner’s property. 
 

 
4. Notify the Town of Ajax, Animal Services, in the event the dog is sold or                
ownership of the dog is otherwise transferred to any other person, or the dog is 
relocated to any other address besides the address referred to in this Order, of 
the new owner’s name and address within 5 days. 

 

13



5 Have clearly posted “BEWARE OF DOG” signs at all entrances of the 
dwelling unit which the public can access.  These signs must be a minimum 
of 12 inches wide and a minimum of 8 inches tall.  Any variation of the sign 
must be approved by Ajax Animal Services. (Signs may be purchased at 65 
Harwood Avenue South, Ajax at cost, $2.00 tax incl.) 

 
6 That the Appellant return to the Committee meeting of June 9, 2016 to seek 

relief from the Order to Restrain. 
 

         Carried. 
 
This portion of the meeting was finished at 8:50 p.m. 

 

 

4. Verbal Update  

 

4.1 Property Standards Committee 4.1.1 

 

Chimienti – 2 Elizabeth Street 

 

Officer Foreman reinvestigated the property on May 21, 2015.   She noted full 

compliance of the Order.   

 

This portion of the meeting was finished at 8:55 p.m. 

 

5. Other/New Business 

 

None 

 

Moved by: Member Bridgeman 

 

That the meeting be adjourned at 8:56 p.m. 

 

          All in favour. 

 

   

           Carried. 

 

 

 

            

 
_______________________ 
Chair  

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63


	19 Fearn
	19 Fearn 2
	1 Hayward Apt 35
	1 Hayward Apt 35 2
	1 Hayward Apt 35 3
	12 Carwin
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



